December 18 2023

MYA Basketball Meeting Minutes

Call to order 7:01

In person board attendance: Dan, Tina, Derek, Amy, Alyssa Virtual board attendance: Jaymes, Jen, Stacey, Maria Public Attendance: Pearson, Dave & Courtney Shaub, Jim Peretti, John Eagan, Aiden Brown, Noah K, Russ Cardin

Discussion and open to the public -

R.C- Thank you for having a senior boys division. He is has sophomore, RC also played when He was in high school. I also coach in the boys intermediate boys division and I'm here to express mx concerns about the running clock. I have 11 players on my team and it is difficult to sub and obey the play time rules. Made a suggestion to move All star practices to the APR to free up the Smith gym on Sundays to allow for games on Saturdays and Sundays. His perspective is coach/parent.

November meeting minutes approval - 9-0-0

New Business

• Sr Boys Coordinator

John Eagan- Volunteered to be the senior boys coordinator. He expressed how he really wanted to have a league. Mentioned his son is a senior and would not be able to do a 2 year commitment. Eagan said he has been guilty of bad sportsmanship in the past but feels since he has given back so much to the town he gets another chance. He would be able to watch the division games. It was explained that there is a separation between board members and parent she said he would be able to commit for 1 year to the tasks.

Alyssa motions to vote Jaymes for Senior Boys Coordinator. Tina/Stacey 2nd the vote Dan checked with Jaymes. Jaymes preferred not to hold this position if possible. Motion to withdraw from Alyssa.

After answering questions from the board a motion was made by Jen to accept Eagan as senior boys coordinator and seconded by Maria. The board voted 3-5-1. The motion to allow Eagan as a senior boys coordinator was denied.

Jim Perretti offered to be senior league coordinator.

Jim Peretti- on the board of MHS baseball, lots of coaching experience, holds his players to a high standard and his children to an even higher one. He feels as though coaches should be held accountable for bad behaviors. Will hold the position for the 2 year term and will attend monthly meetings.

Alyssa motioned to vote Jim Peretti for Senior boys coordinator. Amy 2nd this motion 5-3-1, motion passed for Peretti to be the senior boys coordinator.

• Senior Boys update and coaches selection

- 4 coaches each were accepted by the board. All rosters were created and jerseys were handed out at the meeting
- 7 games total, ranking teams 1 & 2 will play for the championship. NO TROPHIES,
- maybe a pizza party instead.
- Directors Reports
 - PWG Nothing new to report
 - PWB Nothing new
 - refs need to call more fouls for safety
 - JrBoy Reset gmail passwords -
 - A complaint came via email from a coach in regards to kids in the stands taunting players on the court. League coordinator will discuss this with coaches and parents
 - JrGirls Nothing to report
 - Intboys -
- League Updates
 - Overtime Clarification email will be sent to referees and coaches about overtime rules
 - Playoffs Changing the format of play offs with teams of 6 or more or other thoughts. Nothing was done here other than to think about for the next meeting in January. January meeting we will decide on a course of action.
 - League wide email will be sent out after break to remind of parent behavior
- Tournament Teams Updates
 - Pee Wee Girls Coach Conflict Bill O'Bryant is now the new coach for PWG All Stars
 - Double practice situation Jr girls coordinator was made aware of the split gym and give an option to change practice times. She was going to check with coach and respond later
 - Change is gyms with Senior boys The first 2 all star practices will be held in the JMUES APR and Senior boys will be take the Smith Gym for games.
- Fundraiser Discussion

- Shoot a thon Date Saturday 2/10 from 9am-1pm at JMUES APR Email will go out after New Years
- Thirsty Moose 2/7, 4-9pm Dine in Only
- Superbowl Squares? -
- Financials to Date
 - **\$32,540**

Equipment Updates ? Stacey or needs.

• Trophies Ordering - Stacey will get a quote and will need board approval prior to ordering

Open Discussion:

Motion to Adjourn 9-0-0

Next Meeting: January 15, 2024 - 7pm - MYA Building or Google Meets